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Best regards, 

 

Randy 

 

Randal P. Quevillon, Ph.D. 

Professor and Chair 

Department of Psychology 

The University of South Dakota 

414 East Clark St. 

Vermillion, SD 57069 

 

From: McEntee, Jason  

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 2:16 PM 

To: Hackemer, Kurt; Quevillon, Randy  

Cc: Martin, Rebecca; Hoffelt, Janell; Hedge, Dennis; Helling, Mary Kay  

Subject: Permission to Offer PSYC 443 

Importance: High 

 

Dear Dr. Hackemer and Dr. Quevillon, 

 

Attached you will find the SDSU Psychology Department’s request to offer PSYC 443. The department has been 

offering a nearly-identical class using the 492 “topics” designation and would like to officially add the class to its 

curriculum.  We seek your authorization to add this class. 

 

Thank you for your consideration. Please let Dr. Martin and me know if you have any questions or wish to discuss 

the request further. 

 

Jason 

 

Jason T. McEntee, Ph.D. 

Acting Associate Dean, College of Arts, Humanities and Social Sciences 

Professor and Department Head 

SDSU Department of English 

 


